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Explanatory Note

The purpose of this Amendment No. 1 to the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of National Western Life Insurance
Company for the second quarter ended June 30, 2006 is to update the disclosures under Part I, Item 4. Controls
and Procedures. This amended Form 10-Q/A does not attempt to modify or update any other disclosures set forth
in the original Form 10-Q filed August 9, 2006, except for the matters discussed in Part I, Part 4, and continues to
reflect circumstances as of the date of the original filing.
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PART I.  FINANCIAL INFORMATION

ITEM 1.  FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NATIONAL WESTERN LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(In thousands)

(Unaudited)
June 30, December 31,

ASSETS 2006 2005
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Investments:
    Securities held to maturity, at amortized cost $ 3,618,542 3,524,724 
    Securities available for sale, at fair value 1,721,061 1,744,727 
    Mortgage loans, net of allowances for
possible
         losses ($0 and $368) 105,908 110,639 
    Policy loans 86,502 86,385 
    Derivatives 35,927 39,405 
    Other long-term investments 26,457 30,013 

Total investments 5,594,397 5,535,893 

Cash and short-term investments 28,406 31,355 
Deferred policy acquisition costs 649,829 620,129 
Deferred sales inducements 90,974 80,450 
Accrued investment income 63,384 61,283 
Federal income tax receivable 4,559 2,107 
Other assets 47,662 37,791 

$ 6,479,211 6,369,008 

Note:  The condensed consolidated balance sheet at December 31, 2005, has been derived from the audited
consolidated financial statements as of that date.

See  accompany ing  no te s  t o  condensed
consolidated financial statements.

NATIONAL WESTERN LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(In thousands, except share amounts)

(Unaudited)
June 30, December 31,

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 2006 2005

LIABILITIES:

Future policy benefits:
    Traditional life and annuity contracts $ 139,536 139,309 
    Universal life and annuity contracts 5,254,232 5,176,610 
Other policyholder liabilities 113,559 100,557 
Deferred Federal income tax liability 23,401 37,735 
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Other liabilities 60,300 40,789 

Total liabilities 5,591,028 5,495,000 

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (Notes 5 and 8)

STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY:

Common stock:
    Class A - $1 par value; 7,500,000 shares authorized; 3,446,482
    issued and 3,433,653 outstanding in 2006 and 3,412,839 issued
    and outstanding in 2005 3,434 3,413 
    Class B - $1 par value; 200,000 shares authorized, issued,
    and outstanding in 2006 and 2005 200 200 
Additional paid-in capital 40,624 37,923 
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) (11,325) 10,564 
Retained earnings 858,180 821,908 
Less treasury stock at cost; 12,829 shares in 2006 (2,930) -   

Total stockholders' equity 888,183 874,008 

$ 6,479,211 6,369,008 

Note:  The condensed consolidated balance sheet at December 31, 2005, has been derived from the audited
consolidated financial statements as of that date.

See accompanying notes to condensed consolidated financial
statements.

NATIONAL WESTERN LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF EARNINGS

For the Three Months Ended June 30, 2006 and 2005
(Unaudited)

(In thousands, except per share amounts)

2006 2005

Premiums and other revenue:
    Traditional life and annuity premiums $ 4,097 3,932 
    Universal life and annuity contract revenues 25,598 24,642 
    Net investment income 66,323 79,488 
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    Other income 3,009 2,319 
    Realized gains on investments 1,616 7,616 

Total premiums and other revenue 100,643 117,997 

Benefits and expenses:
    Life and other policy benefits 7,646 9,432 
    Amortization of deferred policy acquisition costs 22,715 22,325 
    Universal life and annuity contract interest 23,565 39,172 
    Other operating expenses 13,724 11,098 

Total benefits and expenses 67,650 82,027 

Earnings before Federal income taxes 32,993 35,970 

Provision for Federal income taxes:
    Current 9,286 11,592 
    Deferred 1,480 280 

Total Federal income taxes 10,766 11,872 

Net earnings $ 22,227 24,098 

Basic Earnings Per Share $ 6.13 6.70 

Diluted Earnings Per Share $ 6.07 6.64 

See accompanying notes to condensed consolidated financial statements.

NATIONAL WESTERN LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF EARNINGS

For the Six Months Ended June 30, 2006 and 2005
(Unaudited)

(In thousands, except per share amounts)

2006 2005

Premiums and other revenue:
    Traditional life and annuity premiums $ 8,088 7,413 
    Universal life and annuity contract revenues 52,554 48,590 
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    Net investment income 165,010 142,234 
    Other income 8,207 4,552 
    Realized gains on investments 3,039 8,584 

Total premiums and other revenue 236,898 211,373 

Benefits and expenses:
    Life and other policy benefits 19,088 20,660 
    Amortization of deferred policy acquisition costs 45,013 41,399 
    Universal life and annuity contract interest 79,613 66,527 
    Other operating expenses 39,098 22,141 

Total benefits and expenses 182,812 150,727 

Earnings before Federal income taxes 54,086 60,646 

Provision (benefit) for Federal income taxes:
    Current 20,773 17,884 
    Deferred (2,959) 2,462 

Total Federal income taxes 17,814 20,346 

Net earnings $ 36,272 40,300 

Basic Earnings Per Share $ 10.01 11.21 

Diluted Earnings Per Share $ 9.91 11.11 

See accompanying notes to condensed consolidated financial statements.

NATIONAL WESTERN LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

For the Three Months Ended June 30, 2006 and 2005
(Unaudited)

(In thousands)

2006 2005

Net earnings $ 22,227 24,098 
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Other comprehensive income (loss) net of effects of
   deferred policy acquisition costs and taxes:
    Unrealized gains (losses) on securities:
        Unrealized holding gains (losses) arising during period (9,898) 11,124 
        Reclassification adjustment for gains included in net earnings (806) (276)
        Amortization of net unrealized losses (gains)
            related to transferred securities 1 (15)

        Net unrealized gains (losses) on securities (10,703) 10,833 

    Foreign currency translation adjustments 100 16 

Other comprehensive income (loss) (10,603) 10,849 

Comprehensive income $ 11,624 34,947 

See accompanying notes to condensed consolidated financial statements.

NATIONAL WESTERN LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

For the Six Months Ended June 30, 2006 and 2005
(Unaudited)

(In thousands)

2006 2005

Net earnings $ 36,272 40,300 

Other comprehensive income (loss), net of effects of
   deferred policy acquisition costs and taxes:
    Net unrealized gains (losses) on securities:
        Net unrealized holding gains (losses) arising during period (20,260) 1,243 
        Reclassification adjustment for gains included in net earnings (1,698) (505)
        Amortization of net unrealized losses (gains)
            related to transferred securities (96) 12 

        Net unrealized gains (losses) on securities (22,054) 750 

    Foreign currency translation adjustments 165 185 

Other comprehensive income (loss) (21,889) 935 
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Comprehensive income $ 14,383 41,235 

See accompanying notes to condensed consolidated financial statements.

NATIONAL WESTERN LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

For the Six Months Ended June 30, 2006 and 2005
(Unaudited)

(In thousands)

2006 2005

Common stock:
    Balance at beginning of year $ 3,613 3,584 
    Shares exercised under stock option plan 21 21 

Balance at end of period 3,634 3,605 

Additional paid-in capital:
    Balance at beginning of year 37,923 33,834 
    Shares exercised under stock option plan, including tax
benefits

1,435 1,954 

    Liability awards exercised, including forfeitures 1,266 -   
    Stock option expense -   509 

Balance at end of period 40,624 36,297 

Accumulated other comprehensive income:
    Unrealized gains on securities:
        Balance at beginning of year 10,401 25,032 
        Change in unrealized gains (losses) during period (22,054) 750 

        Balance at end of period (11,653) 25,782 

    Foreign currency translation adjustments:
        Balance at beginning of year 3,300 3,170 
        Change in translation adjustments during period 165 185 

        Balance at end of period 3,465 3,355 

    Minimum pension liability adjustment:
        Balance at beginning of year (3,137) (2,783)
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        Change in minimum pension liability adjustment during
period

-   -   

        Balance at end of period (3,137) (2,783)

Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) at end of
period

(11,325) 26,354 

Retained earnings:
    Balance at beginning of year 821,908 745,835 
    Net earnings 36,272 40,300 

Balance at end of period 858,180 786,135 

Treasury shares:
    Balance at beginning of year -   -   
    Common stock acquired during period (2,930) -   

Balance at end of period (2,930) -   

Total stockholders' equity $ 888,183 852,391 

See accompanying notes to condensed consolidated financial
statements.

NATIONAL WESTERN LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For the Six Months Ended June 30, 2006 and 2005
(Unaudited)

(In thousands)

2006 2005

Cash flows from operating activities:
    Net earnings $ 36,272 40,300 
    Adjustments to reconcile net earnings to net cash
    from operating activities:
        Universal life and annuity contract interest 79,613 66,527 
        Surrender charges and other policy revenues (16,283) (14,579)
        Realized gains on investments (3,039) (8,584)
        Accrual and amortization of investment income (2,655) (1,791)
        Depreciation and amortization 770 804 
        Decrease in value of derivatives 6,905 9,278 
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        Increase in deferred policy acquisition and sale
inducement costs

(2,817) (11,076)

        Increase in accrued investment income (2,101) (1,966)
        Increase in other assets (10,575) (10,106)
        Increase (decrease) in liabilities for future policy
benefits

226 (1,362)

        Increase in other policyholder liabilities 13,002 12,301 
        Increase (decrease) in Federal income tax liability (2,687) 998 
        Increase (decrease) in other liabilities 16,024 (1,884)
        Other (98) (1,141)

Net cash provided by operating activities 112,557 77,719 

Cash flows from investing activities:
    Proceeds from sales of:
        Securities held to maturity -   10,853 
        Securities available for sale 21,368 11,890 
        Other investments 21,759 31,018 
    Proceeds from maturities and redemptions of:
        Securities held to maturity 105,889 170,584 
        Securities available for sale 52,497 62,670 
    Purchases of:
        Securities held to maturity (197,703) (297,587)
        Securities available for sale (111,436) (138,651)
        Other investments (20,780) (17,360)
    Principal payments on mortgage loans 7,547 14,021 
    Cost of mortgage loans acquired (2,715) (5,617)
    Decrease (increase) in policy loans (117) 1,572 
    Other (538) (1,006)

Net cash used in investing activities (124,229) (157,613)

(Continued on next page)

NATIONAL WESTERN LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS, CONTINUED

For the Six Months Ended June 30, 2006 and 2005
(Unaudited)

(In thousands)

2006 2005
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Cash flows from financing activities:
    Deposits to account balances for universal life
        and annuity contracts $ 273,949 328,910 
    Return of account balances on universal life
        and annuity contracts (265,222) (219,059)
    Issuance of common stock under stock option plan 1,687 1,317 
    Repurchase of common stock (2,930) -   

Net cash provided by financing activities 7,484 111,168 

Effect of foreign exchange 1,239 (17)

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (2,949) 31,257 
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 31,355 50,194 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $ 28,406 81,451 

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION:

Cash paid during the six month period for:
   Interest $ 20 20 
   Income taxes 21,915 17,100 

See accompanying notes to condensed consolidated financial statements.

NATIONAL WESTERN LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Unaudited)

(1)  CONSOLIDATION AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The accompanying unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
U.S. generally accepted accounting principles ("GAAP") for interim financial information and the instructions to
Form 10-Q and Article 10 of Regulation S-X. Accordingly, they do not include all of the information and footnotes
required by GAAP for annual financial statements. In the opinion of management, the accompanying condensed
consolidated financial statements contain all adjustments necessary to present fairly the financial position of the
Company as of June 30, 2006, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the three months and six months
ended June 30, 2006 and 2005. The results of operations for the three months and six months ended June 30, 2006 and
2005 are not necessarily indicative of the results to be expected for the full year. For further information, refer to the
consolidated financial statements and notes included in the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year
e n d e d  D e c e m b e r  3 1 ,  2 0 0 5  a c c e s s i b l e  f r e e  o f  c h a r g e  t h r o u g h  t h e  C o m p a n y ' s  i n t e r n e t  s i t e  a t
www.nationalwesternlife.com or the Securities and Exchange Commission internet site at www.sec.gov.
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The accompanying condensed consolidated financial statements include the accounts of National Western Life
Insurance Company and its wholly-owned subsidiaries ("Company"), The Westcap Corporation, NWL Investments,
Inc., NWL Services, Inc., and NWL Financial, Inc. All significant intercorporate transactions and accounts have been
eliminated in consolidation.

Certain reclassifications have been made to the prior periods to conform to the reporting categories used in 2006.

(2)  CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES

In May of 2005, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") issued Statement of Financial Accounting
Standard ("SFAS") No. 154, Accounting Changes and Error Correction. This standard is a replacement of Accounting
Policy Board Opinion No. 20, Accounting Changes, and FASB Standard No. 3, Reporting Accounting Changes in
Interim Financial Statements. Under the new standard, any voluntary changes in accounting principles are to be
adopted via a retrospective application of the accounting principle in the financial statements presented and an opinion
obtained from the auditors that the new principle is preferred. In addition, adoption of a change in accounting
principle required by the issuance of a new accounting standard will also require retroactive restatement, unless the
new standard includes explicit transition guidelines. This standard was effective for fiscal years beginning after
December 15, 2005. Adoption of this standard did not have an impact on the consolidated financial statements of the
Company.

In March 2004, the Emerging Issues Task Force ("EITF") reached a final consensus on Issue 03-1, The Meaning of
Other-Than-Temporary Impairment and its Application to Certain Investments. This Issue establishes impairment
models for determining whether to record impairment losses associated with investments in certain equity and debt
securities and requires expanded disclosures related to securities with unrealized losses. It also requires income to be
accrued on a level-yield basis following an impairment of debt securities, where reasonable estimates of the timing
and amount of future cash flows can be made. The Company's current policy has generally been to record income only
as cash is received following an impairment of a debt security. The application of this Issue was required for reporting
periods beginning after June 15, 2004. In September 2004, the FASB approved FASB Staff Position EITF 03-1-1,
which deferred the effective date for the recognition and measurement guidance contained in EITF 03-1 until certain
issues were resolved. On November 3, 2005, the FASB issued FASB Staff Position ("FSP") Nos. FAS 115-1 and FAS
124-1 titled The Meaning of Other-Than-Temporary Impairment and Its Application to Certain Investments. This FSP
nullifies certain requirements of EITF 03-1 and carries forward certain requirements and disclosures. The guidance in
this FSP is to be applied to reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2005. The Company has adopted the
disclosure provisions and has included the required disclosures. The Company did adopt FSP Nos. FAS 115-1 and
FAS 124-1 as of the beginning of fiscal year 2006, and the FSP did not have a material impact on the consolidated
financial statements of the Company.

The Company adopted Statement No. 123(R), Share-Based Payments ("SFAS 123(R)") as of January 1, 2006.
However, because the Company began recognizing stock-based employee compensation cost using the fair value
based method of accounting in 2003, the adoption did not have a material impact on the consolidated financial
statements of the Company.

In September 2005, the AICPA issued Statement of Position 05-1, Accounting by Insurance Enterprises for Deferred
Acquisition Costs in Connection with Modifications or Exchanges of Insurance Contracts ("SOP 05-1"). SOP 05-1
provides guidance on accounting by insurance enterprises for deferred acquisition costs on internal replacements of
insurance and investment contracts other than those specifically described in FASB No. 97. SOP 05-1 defines an
internal replacement as a modification in product benefits, features, rights, or coverages that occurs by the exchange of
a contract for a new contract, or by amendment, endorsement, or rider to a contract, or by the election of a feature or
coverage within a contract. SOP 05-1 is effective for internal replacements occurring in fiscal years beginning after
December 15, 2006, with earlier adoption encouraged. The adoption of SOP 05-1 is not expected to have a material
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impact on the consolidated financials statements of the Company.

The FASB issued Interpretation No. 48, Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes, an interpretation of FASB
Statement No. 109 ("FIN 48"), dated June, 2006. The interpretation requires public companies to recognize the tax
benefits of uncertain tax positions only where the position is "more likely than not" to be sustained assuming
examination by tax authorities. The amount recognized would be the amount that represents the largest amount of tax
benefit that is greater than 50% likely of being ultimately realized. A liability would be recognized for any benefit
claimed, or expected to be claimed, in a tax return in excess of the benefit recorded in the financial statements, along
with any interest and penalty (if applicable) on the excess. FIN 48 will require a tabular reconciliation of the change in
the aggregate unrecognized tax benefits claimed, or expected to be claimed, in tax returns and disclosure relating to
accrued interest and penalties for unrecognized tax benefits. Discussion will also be required for those uncertain tax
positions where it is reasonably possible that the estimate of the tax benefit will change significantly in the next
12 months. FIN 48 is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2006. Adoption of FIN 48 is not
expected to have a material impact on the Company's consolidated financial statements.

(3)  STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

The Company is restricted by state insurance laws as to dividend amounts which may be paid to stockholders without
prior approval from the Colorado Division of Insurance. The Company paid no cash dividends on common stock
during the six months ended June 30, 2006 and 2005, as it generally follows a policy of retaining earnings in order to
finance the development of business and to meet regulatory requirements for capital.

(4)  EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic earnings per share of common stock are computed by dividing net income by the weighted-average number of
common shares outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings per share assumes the issuance of common shares
applicable to stock options. Refer to Exhibit 11 of this report for further information concerning the computation of
earnings per share.

(5)  PENSION AND OTHER POSTRETIREMENT PLANS

(A)  Defined Benefit Pension Plans

The Company sponsors a qualified defined benefit pension plan covering substantially all full-time employees. The
plan provides benefits based on the participants' years of service and compensation. The Company makes annual
contributions to the plan that comply with the minimum funding provisions of the Employee Retirement Income
Security Act of 1974 ("ERISA"). The following summarizes the components of net periodic benefit costs.

Three Months Ended June 30, Six Months Ended June 30,

2006 2005 2006 2005

(In thousands)

Service cost $ 172 195 343 343 
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Interest cost 243 256 487 487 
Expected return on plan
assets

(227) (246)
(455) (455)

Amortization of prior
service cost

1 1 
2 2 

Amortization of net loss 82 94 165 165 

Net periodic benefit cost $ 271 300 542 542 

As previously disclosed in its financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2005, the Company expects to
contribute $1.0 million to the qualified plan in 2006. No contributions have been made as of June 30, 2006.

The Company also sponsors a non-qualified defined benefit plan primarily for senior officers. The plan provides
benefits based on the participants' years of service and compensation. The pension obligations and administrative
responsibilities of the plan are maintained by a pension administration firm, which is a subsidiary of American
National Insurance Company ("ANICO"). ANICO has guaranteed the payment of pension obligations under the plan.
However, the Company has a contingent liability with respect to the pension plan should these entities be unable to
meet their obligations under the existing agreements. Also, the Company has a contingent liability with respect to the
plan in the event that a plan participant continues employment with the Company beyond age seventy, the aggregate
average annual participant salary increases exceed 10% per year, or any additional employees become eligible to
participate in the plan. If any of these conditions are met, the Company would be responsible for any additional
pension obligations resulting from these items. Amendments were made to the plan to allow an additional employee to
participate and to change the benefit formula for the Chairman of the Company. As previously mentioned, these
additional obligations are a liability to the Company. Effective December 31, 2004, this plan was frozen with respect
to the continued accrual of benefits of the Chairman and the President of the Company in order to comply with law
changes under the American Jobs Creation Act of 2004 ("Act").

Effective July 1, 2005, the Company established a second non-qualified defined benefit plan for the benefit of the
Chairman of the Company. This plan is intended to provide for post-2004 benefit accruals that mirror and supplement
the pre-2005 benefit accruals under the previously discussed non-qualified plan, while complying with the
requirements of the Act.

Effective November 1, 2005, the Company established a third non-qualified defined benefit plan for the benefit of the
President of the Company. This plan is intended to provide for post-2004 benefit accruals that supplement the
pre-2005 benefit accruals under the first non-qualified plan as previously discussed, while complying with the
requirements of the Act.

The following summarizes the components of net periodic benefit costs.

Three Months Ended June 30, Six Months Ended June 30,

2006 2005 2006 2005

(In thousands)

Service cost $ 324 106 648 211 
Interest cost 73 44 146 89 
Amortization of prior
service cost

161 73 
323 146 
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Amortization of net loss -   1 -   2 

Net periodic benefit cost $ 558 224 1,117 448 

As previously disclosed in its financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2005, the Company expects to
contribute $1.0 million to the non-qualified plans in 2006. As of June 30, 2006, the Company has contributed $0.4
million to the plan.

(B)  Defined Benefit Postretirement Plans

The Company sponsors two healthcare plans that were amended in 2004 to provide postretirement benefits to certain
fully-vested individuals. The following summarizes the components of net periodic benefit cost.

Three Months Ended June 30, Six Months Ended June 30,

2006 2005 2006 2005

(In thousands)

Interest cost $ 25 26 50 50 
Amortization of prior
service cost

25 
25 

51 
51 

Net periodic benefit cost $ 50 51 101 101 

As previously disclosed in its financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2005, the Company expects to
contribute minimal amounts to the healthcare plans in 2006.

(6)  SEGMENT AND OTHER OPERATING INFORMATION

Under Statement of Financial Accounting Standards ("SFAS") No. 131, Disclosures About Segments of an Enterprise
and Related Information, the Company defines its reportable operating segments as domestic life insurance,
international life insurance, and annuities. These segments are organized based on product types and geographic
marketing areas. A summary of segment information for the quarters ended June 30, 2006 and 2005 is provided
below.

Selected Segment
Information.

Domestic International
Life Life All

Insurance Insurance Annuities Others Totals

(In thousands)

June 30, 2006:
Selected Balance Sheet Items:
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Deferred policy
acquisition
   costs and sales
inducements

$ 46,914 176,709 517,180 -   740,803 

Total segment
assets

370,597 671,099 5,319,538 97,658 6,458,892 

Future policy
benefits

310,334 465,194 4,618,240 -   5,393,768 

Other policyholder
liabilities

9,977 21,535 82,047 -   113,559 

Three Months Ended
June 30, 2006:
C o n d e n s e d  I n c o m e
Statements:
Premiums and
contract
   revenues $ 5,699 18,700 5,296 -   29,695 
Net investment
income

5,020 5,173 53,409 2,721 66,323 

Other income 7 22 155 2,825 3,009 

    Total revenues 10,726 23,895 58,860 5,546 99,027 

Life and other
policy benefits

3,077 3,839 730 -   7,646 

Amortization of
deferred
   policy acquisition
costs

1,971 4,570 16,174 -   22,715 

Universal life and
annuity
   contract interest 2,273 3,273 18,019 -   23,565 
Other operating
expenses

2,200 3,707 5,199 2,618 13,724 

Federal income
taxes

409 2,780 6,053 958 10,200 

    Total expenses 9,930 18,169 46,175 3,576 77,850 

Segment earnings $ 796 5,726 12,685 1,970 21,177 

Domestic International
Life Life All
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Insurance Insurance Annuities Others Totals

(In thousands)

Six Months Ended
June 30, 2006:
C o n d e n s e d  I n c o m e
Statements:
Premiums and
contract
   revenues $ 11,533 38,084 11,025 -   60,642 
Net investment
income

10,216 12,187 139,407 3,200 165,010 

Other income 15 45 2,862 5,285 8,207 

    Total revenues 21,764 50,316 153,294 8,485 233,859 

Life and other
policy benefits

8,031 9,220 1,837 -   19,088 

Amortization of
deferred
   policy acquisition
costs

3,372 9,511 32,130 -   45,013 

Universal life and
annuity
   contract interest 4,543 9,214 65,856 -   79,613 
Other operating
expenses

7,462 11,825 14,960 4,851 39,098 

Federal income
taxes (benefit)

(540) 3,460 12,637 1,193 16,750 

    Total expenses 22,868 43,230 127,420 6,044 199,562 

Segment earnings
(losses)

$ (1,104) 7,086 25,874 2,441 34,297 

Selected Segment
Information.

Domestic International
Life Life All

Insurance Insurance Annuities Others Totals

(In thousands)

June 30, 2005:
Selected Balance Sheet Items:
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Deferred policy
acquisition
   costs and sales
inducements

$ 46,558 151,340 464,033 -   661,931 

Total segment assets 369,499 594,811 5,136,518 93,325 6,194,153 
Future policy
benefits

304,512 421,106 4,455,778 -   5,181,396 

Other policyholder
liabilities

10,348 11,484 65,706 -   87,538 

Three Months Ended
June 30, 2005:
C o n d e n s e d  I n c o m e
Statements:
Premiums and
contract
   revenues $ 6,035 17,305 5,234 -   28,574 
Net investment
income

4,849 5,752 64,487 4,400 79,488 

Other income 8 18 95 2,198 2,319 

    Total revenues 10,892 23,075 69,816 6,598 110,381 

Life and other policy
benefits

3,610 5,068 754 -   9,432 

Amortization of
deferred
   policy acquisition
costs

614 5,931 15,780 -   22,325 

Universal life and
annuity
   contract interest 2,188 4,971 32,013 -   39,172 
Other operating
expenses

2,099 2,772 4,313 1,914 11,098 

Federal income
taxes

785 1,397 5,475 1,550 9,207 

    Total expenses 9,296 20,139 58,335 3,464 91,234 

Segment earnings $ 1,596 2,936 11,481 3,134 19,147 

Domestic International
Life Life All

Insurance Insurance Annuities Others Totals
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(In thousands)

Six Months Ended
June 30, 2005:
C o n d e n s e d  I n c o m e
Statements:
Premiums and
contract
   revenues $ 12,116 34,342 9,545 -   56,003 
Net investment
income

9,827 11,090 116,158 5,159 142,234 

Other income 16 32 182 4,322 4,552 

    Total revenues 21,959 45,464 125,885 9,481 202,789 

Life and other policy
benefits

8,270 11,051 1,339 -   20,660 

Amortization of
deferred
   policy acquisition
costs

1,832 10,845 28,722 -   41,399 

Universal life and
annuity
   contract interest 4,369 8,583 53,575 -   66,527 
Other operating
expenses

4,299 6,101 7,950 3,791 22,141 

Federal income
taxes

1,062 2,959 11,425 1,896 17,342 

    Total expenses 19,832 39,539 103,011 5,687 168,069 

Segment earnings $ 2,127 5,925 22,874 3,794 34,720 

Reconciliations of segment information to the Company's condensed consolidated financial statements are provided
below.

Three Months Ended June 30, Six Months Ended June 30,

2006 2005 2006 2005

(In thousands)
Premiums and Other
Revenue

:
Premiums and contract
revenues

$ 29,695 28,574 60,642 56,003 

Net investment income 66,323 79,488 165,010 142,234 
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Other income 3,009 2,319 8,207 4,552 
Realized gains on
investments

1,616 7,616 3,039 8,584 

Total consolidated
premiums and
   other revenue $ 100,643 117,997 236,898 211,373 

Three Months Ended June 30, Six Months Ended June 30,

2006 2005 2006 2005

(In thousands)
Federal Income Taxes

:
Total segment Federal
income taxes

$ 10,200 9,207 16,750 17,342 

Taxes on realized gains on
   investments 566 2,665 1,064 3,004 

Total consolidated Federal
   income taxes $ 10,766 11,872 17,814 20,346 

Three Months Ended June 30, Six Months Ended June 30,

2006 2005 2006 2005

(In thousands)
Net Earnings

:
Total segment earnings $ 21,177 19,147 34,297 34,720 
Realized gains on
investments,
   net of taxes 1,050 4,951 1,975 5,580 

Total consolidated net
earnings

$ 22,227 24,098 36,272 40,300 

June 30,

2006 2005

(In thousands)
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Assets

:
Total segment assets $ 6,458,892 6,194,153 
Other unallocated assets 20,319 20,304 

Total consolidated assets $ 6,479,211 6,214,457 

(7)  SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS

The Company has a stock and incentive plan ("Plan") which provides for the grant of any or all of the following types
of awards to eligible employees: (1) stock options, including incentive stock options and nonqualified stock options;
(2) stock appreciation rights, in tandem with stock options or freestanding; (3) restricted stock; (4) incentive awards;
and (5) performance awards. The Plan began on April 21, 1995, and was to terminate on April 20, 2005, unless
terminated earlier by the Board of Directors. The Plan was amended on June 25, 2004 to extend the termination date
to April 20, 2010. The number of shares of Class A, $1.00 par value, common stock which may be issued under the
Plan, or as to which stock appreciation rights or other awards may be granted, may not exceed 300,000. These shares
may be authorized and unissued shares or treasury shares. The Company has only issued nonqualified stock options.

All of the employees of the Company and its subsidiaries are eligible to participate in the Plan. In addition, directors
of the Company, other than Compensation and Stock Option Committee members, are eligible for restricted stock
awards, incentive awards, and performance awards. Company directors, including members of the Compensation and
Stock Option Committee, are eligible for nondiscretionary stock options. The directors' stock options vest 20%
annually following one full year of service to the Company from the date of grant. The officers' stock options vest
20% annually following three full years of service to the Company from the date of grant. Options issued expire after
ten years. No awards were issued in 2006 or 2005.

Through December 31, 2005, the Company classified the Plan as equity, and as such, utilized the grant date fair value
method to measure compensation. Effective March 10, 2006, as more fully described below, the Company's Plan
classification was changed to liability and accordingly, the Company began using the current fair value method to
measure compensation cost. A summary of shares available for grant and stock option activity is detailed below.

Options Outstanding

Weighted-
Shares Average

Available Exercise
For Grant Shares Price

Balance at January 1, 2006 21,207 156,959 $ 117.62
Stock Options:
    Exercised -   (20,454) 78.93
    Forfeited 2,000 (2,000) 150.00

Balance at June 30, 2006 23,207 134,505 $ 123.02
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The total intrinsic value of options exercised was $1.1 million and $2.3 million for the six months ended June 30,
2006 and 2005, respectively. The total share-based liabilities paid were $1.8 million for the six months ended June 30,
2006. The total fair value of shares vested during the six months ended June 30, 2006 and 2005 was $2.6 million and
$3.3 million, respectively.

The following table summarizes information about stock options outstanding at June 30, 2006.

Options Outstanding

Weighted-
Average

Number Remaining Options

Outstanding
Contractual

Life Exercisable

Exercise prices:
$   85.13 1,581 0.8 years 1,581 

105.25 22,980 1.8 years 22,980 
112.38 6,800 2.0 years 6,800 
  92.13 31,894 4.8 years 16,637 
  95.00 7,200 5.0 years 7,200 
150.00 64,050 7.8 years 3,800 

Totals 134,505 58,998 

Aggregate intrinsic value
(in thousands) $ 15,687 $ 8,035 

The aggregate intrinsic value in the table above is based on the closing stock price of $239.65 per share on June 30,
2006.

In estimating the fair value of the options outstanding at June 30, 2006, the Company employed the Black-Scholes
option pricing model with assumptions as detailed below.

Expected term of options 1 to 6 years
Expected volatility:
    Range 15.53% to 24.35%
    Weighted-average 21.12%
Expected dividends -   
Risk-free rate:
    Range 5.07% to 5.31%
    Weighted-average 5.21%

The Company reviewed the contractual term relative to the options as well as perceived future behavior patterns of
exercise. Volatility is based on implied volatility over the expected term.
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The pre-tax compensation cost recognized in the financial statements related to the Plan was $13.9 million and $0.5
million for the six months ended June 30, 2006 and 2005, respectively. The related tax benefit recognized was $4.9
million and $0.2 million for the six months ended June 30, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

Effective March 10, 2006, the Company adopted and implemented a limited stock buy-back program which provides
option holders the additional alternative of selling shares acquired through the exercise of options directly back to the
Company. The intent of the limited buy-back program was to minimize dilution to the existing shareholders. Option
holders may elect to sell such acquired shares back to the Company at any time within ninety (90) days after the
exercise of options at the prevailing market price as of the date of notice of election. The buy-back program did not
alter the terms and conditions of the Plan, however the program necessitated a change in accounting from the equity
method to the liability method. The modification affected 35 plan participants who had options outstanding on the
date of modification and resulted in $11.7 million of total incremental pre-tax compensation cost due to the change
from the equity to liability classification.

As of June 30, 2006, the total compensation cost related to nonvested options not yet recognized was $3.8 million.
This amount is expected to be recognized over a weighted-average period of 2 years. The Company recognizes
compensation cost over the graded vesting periods.

For the six months ended June 30, 2006 and 2005, the total cash received from the exercise of options under the Plan
was $0.5 million and $1.3 million, respectively. The related tax benefit realized for the six months ended June 30,
2006 and 2005 was $1.0 million and $0.7 million, respectively.

The Plan offers two alternatives to option holders for exercising options. In the first alternative, option holders have
the choice of either holding shares acquired through exercising options, selling the acquired shares in the open market,
or requesting a broker-assisted cashless exercise of all or part of the options exercised. A broker-assisted cashless
exercise simultaneously executes the exercise of the options and the sale of acquired shares in the open market with
the net proceeds payable to the option holder.

In the second alternative, option holders have the option of selling shares acquired through the exercise of options
directly back to the Company. Option holders may elect to sell such acquired shares back to the Company at any time
within ninety (90) days after the exercise of options at the prevailing market price as of the date of notice of election.

(8)  LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

In the course of an audit of a charitable tax-exempt foundation, the Internal Revenue Service ("IRS") raised an issue
under the special provisions of the Internal Revenue Code ("IRC") governing tax-exempt private foundations as to
certain interest-bearing loans from the Company to another corporation in which the tax-exempt foundation owns
stock. The issue is whether such transactions constitute indirect self-dealing by the foundation, the result of which
would be excise taxes on the Company by virtue of its participation in such transactions. By letter to the Company
dated August 21, 2003, the IRS proposed an initial excise tax liability in the total amount approximating one million
dollars as a result of such transactions. The Company disagrees with the IRS analysis. The Company is contesting the
matter and expects to prevail on the merits. On October 14, 2003, in response to the IRS letter, the Company
requested that this issue instead be referred to the IRS National Office for technical advice. The IRS audit team agreed
and the matter was referred in November of 2003 to the IRS National Office. Such technical advice when issued by
the IRS National Office will be in the form of a memorandum analyzing the issue which will be binding on the IRS
audit team.

The Company is a defendant in several class action lawsuits, however, no class has been certified to date on any of
these suits. Management believes that the Company has good and meritorious defenses and intends to vigorously
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defend itself against these claims.

The Company is involved or may become involved in various other legal actions, in the normal course of business, in
which claims for alleged economic and punitive damages have been or may be asserted, some for substantial amounts.
Although there can be no assurances, at the present time, the Company does not anticipate that the ultimate liability
arising from potential, pending, or threatened legal actions, will have a material adverse effect on the financial
condition or operating results of the Company.

ITEM 2. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

The Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995 provides a "safe harbor" for forward-looking statements. Certain
information contained herein or in other written or oral statements made by or on behalf of National Western Life
Insurance Company or its subsidiaries is or may be viewed as forward-looking. Although the Company has used
appropriate care in developing any such information, forward-looking information involves risks and uncertainties
that could significantly impact actual results. These risks and uncertainties include, but are not limited to, matters
described in the Company's filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC") such as exposure to market
risks, anticipated cash flows or operating performance, future capital needs, and statutory or regulatory related issues.
However National Western, as a matter of policy, does not make any specific projections as to future earnings, nor
does it endorse any projections regarding future performance that may be made by others. Whether or not actual
results differ materially from forward-looking statements may depend on numerous foreseeable and unforeseeable
events or developments. Also, the Company undertakes no obligation to publicly update or revise any forward-looking
statements, whether as a result of new information, future developments, or otherwise.

OVERVIEW

Insurance Operations - Domestic

The Company is currently licensed to do business in all states except for New York. Products marketed are annuities,
universal life insurance, equity-indexed universal life insurance and traditional life insurance, which include both term
and whole life products. The majority of domestic sales are the Company's annuities, which include single and flexible
premium deferred annuities, single premium immediate annuities, and equity-indexed annuities. Most of these
annuities can be sold as tax qualified or nonqualified products. At June 30, 2006, the Company maintained
approximately 123,600 annuity policies in force.

National Western markets and distributes its domestic products through independent national marketing organizations
("NMOs"). These NMOs assist the Company in recruiting, contracting, and managing independent agents. The
Company currently has approximately 10,900 independent agents contracted. Roughly 17% of these contracted agents
have submitted policy applications to the Company in the past twelve months.

Insurance Operations - International

The Company's international operations focus on foreign nationals in upper socioeconomic classes. Insurance
products are issued primarily to residents of countries in Central and South America, the Caribbean, Eastern Europe
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and the Pacific Rim. Issuing policies to residents of countries in these different regions provides diversification that
helps to minimize large fluctuations that could arise due to various economic, political, and competitive pressures that
may occur from one country to another. Products issued to international residents are almost entirely universal life and
traditional life insurance products. However, certain annuity and investment contracts are also available. At June 30,
2006, the Company had approximately 66,500 international life insurance policies in force representing approximately
$12.6 billion in face amount of coverage.

International applications are submitted by independent contractor broker-agents. The Company has approximately
4,000 independent international brokers currently contracted, over 44% of which have submitted policy applications
to the Company in the past twelve months.

There are some inherent risks of accepting international applications which are not present within the domestic market
that are reduced substantially by the Company in several ways. As previously described, the Company accepts
applications from foreign nationals in upper socio-economic classes who have substantial financial resources. This
targeted customer base coupled with National Western's conservative underwriting practices have historically resulted
in claims experience, due to natural causes, similar to that in the United States. The Company minimizes exposure to
foreign currency risks by requiring payment of premiums, claims, and other benefits almost entirely in United States
dollars. Finally, the Company's nearly forty years of experience with the international products and its longstanding
independent broker-agents relationships further serve to minimize risks.

SALES

Life Insurance

The following table sets forth information regarding the Company's life insurance sales activity as measured by
annualized first year premiums. While the figures shown below are in accordance with industry practice and represent
the amount of new business sold during the periods indicated, they are considered a non-GAAP financial measure.
The Company believes sales are a measure of distribution productivity and are a leading indicator of future revenue
trends. However, revenues are driven by sales in prior periods as well as in the current period and therefore, a
reconciliation of sales to revenues is not meaningful or determinable.

Three Months Ended June 30, Six Months Ended June 30,

2006 2005 2006 2005

(In thousands)
International:
  Universal life $ 1,565 1,286 3,471 2,548
  Traditional life 917 923 2,136 1,671
  Equity-indexed life 4,067 4,416 8,202 8,038

6,549 6,625 13,809 12,257

Domestic:
  Universal life 462 677 1,157 1,430
  Traditional life 86 104 150 193
  Equity-indexed life 1,018 -  1,426 -  

1,566 781 2,733 1,623
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Totals $ 8,115 7,406 16,542 13,880

Life insurance sales as measured by annualized first year premiums increased 19% in the first six months of 2006 as
compared to the first six months of 2005. Both of the Company's life lines of business, international and domestic,
posted increases over the comparable results in the first half of 2005 with international sales up 13% and domestic
sales 68% greater. Life insurance sales in the second quarter increased 10% in 2006 over 2005 with all of the increase
derived from the domestic line of business. Company management has placed considerable emphasis on building
domestic life insurance sales as a strategic focus and in response to comments from outside rating agencies reviewing
the Company. Domestic life insurance sales have increased from 12% of total life insurance sales in the first six
months of 2005 to 17% in the same period of 2006.

The Company's international life business consists of applications submitted from residents in various regions outside
of the United States, the volume of which typically varies based upon changes in the socioeconomic climates of these
regions. Historically, the Company has experienced a simultaneous combination of rising and declining sales in
various countries; however, the appeal of the Company's dollar-denominated life insurance products overcomes many
of the local and national difficulties. Applications submitted from residents of Latin America and the Pacific Rim
perennially have comprised the majority of the Company's international life insurance sales. Over the past few years,
effort has been directed toward the sale of a traditional endowment form of life insurance product for residents of
Eastern European and the Commonwealth of Independent States (former Soviet Union). More recently, the
Company's universal life product offerings have been made available to residents of these countries. While business is
considered to still be in a developmental phase, sales from these countries have gradually become a larger percentage
of overall international sales as shown below.

Six Months Ended June 30,

2006 2005

Percentage of International
Sales:
  Latin America 74.2 % 83.8 %
  Pacific Rim 12.1 11.1
  Eastern Europe 13.7 5.1

Totals 100.0 % 100.0 %

Year-to-date, the Company has recorded sales to residents outside of the United States in over thirty different
countries with Brazil (34%), Taiwan (11%), and Venezuela (8%) making up the largest markets.

Domestic operations have generally focused more heavily on annuity sales than on life insurance sales. The Company
spent the greater part of 2003 and 2004 revamping its domestic life operations by changing the way it contracts
distribution for life business, eliminating products and distribution that have not contributed significantly to earnings,
and creating new and competitive products. A single premium universal life ("SPUL") product was launched at the
end of 2003 beginning a diversification of the Company's product portfolio away from smaller dollar face amount
policies. The Company released its first equity-indexed universal life ("EIUL") product for its domestic markets at the
end of the third quarter of 2005 and began receiving applications. This product accounted for 52% of domestic life
insurance sales in the first half of 2006 and management anticipates this share to grow throughout the remainder of
2006. With the introduction of the EIUL and SPUL products and the discontinued marketing of smaller premium and
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volume life insurance policies, the Company has seen an increase in the average amount of per policy coverage
purchased in its domestic markets as shown in the following table:

Average New Policy Face Amount

Domestic International

Year ended December 31,
2002

$ 68,100 222,000 

Year ended December 31,
2003

76,100 219,600 

Year ended December 31,
2004

101,700 234,500 

Year ended December 31,
2005

137,900 245,900 

Six months ended June 30,
2006

241,100 241,400 

The international life products historically have consisted of larger average face amounts of coverage per policy due to
the higher net worth of the individuals purchasing these products.

The table below sets forth information regarding the Company's life insurance in force for each date presented.

Insurance In Force as of June 30,

2006 2005

($ in thousands)
Universal life:
  Number of policies 77,900 81,400
  Face amounts $ 8,022,260 8,165,030

Traditional life:
  Number of policies 53,920 56,140
  Face amounts $ 1,749,140 1,695,510

Equity-indexed life:
  Number of policies 17,630 13,320
  Face amounts $ 3,667,620 2,691,930

Rider face amounts $ 1,644,710 1,486,620

Total life insurance:
  Number of policies 149,450 150,860
  Face amounts $ 15,083,730 14,039,090

Annuities
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The following table sets forth information regarding the Company's annuity sales activity as measured by single and
annualized first year premiums. Similar to life insurance sales, these figures are considered a non-GAAP financial
measure but are shown in accordance with industry practice and depict the Company's sales productivity.

Three Months Ended June 30, Six Months Ended June 30,

2006 2005 2006 2005

(In thousands)

Equity-indexed annuities
  and other deferred
annuities

$ 126,526 144,733 232,741 285,351

Immediate annuities 3,671 8,534 7,750 16,200

Totals $ 130,197 153,267 240,491 301,551

Annuity sales for the first six months of 2006 were 20% lower than the comparable period in 2005 continuing a trend
that began in the first quarter of 2004. Annuity sales in the first quarter of 2004 represented the tail end of the increase
in fixed annuity sales that began in 2003 when the Company achieved nearly $1.2 billion in sales. Annuity sales began
trending lower due to a combination of declining interest rates, investors returning to alternative investment vehicles
and the Company managing its targeted levels of risk and statutory capital and surplus. During 2005, the interest rate
levels experienced an infrequent occurrence where the yield curve was inverted, that is, longer term interest rate levels
were below shorter term interest rate levels. In such an environment, consumers opt for short-term investment vehicles
such as bank certificates of deposits rather than longer term choices which include fixed rate annuities. Annuity sales
in the second quarter of 2006 were 15% lower than the second quarter of 2005 but 18% higher than the first quarter of
2006.

The Company's mix of annuity sales has shifted the past few years. With a stronger performance in the equity market,
sales of equity-indexed annuity products became more prevalent beginning in 2004 and have continued thus far in
2006. Sales of equity-indexed products have consistently accounted for more than one-half of all annuity sales.
Contributing to the increase in sales of these products has been the Company's introduction of a new series of
equity-indexed annuity products featuring a different indexing mechanism (monthly cap) to complement the existing
equity-indexed annuity products which utilize a monthly average annual reset feature. For all equity-indexed products,
the Company purchases over the counter options to hedge the equity return feature. The options are purchased relative
to the issuance of the annuity contracts in such a manner to minimize any form of timing risk. The index return, less
any asset fees, during the indexing period (if the underlying index increases) is credited to the contract holders
electing the equity feature at the beginning of the contract year. The Company does not deliberately mismatch or
under hedge for the equity feature of these products.

The sizable increase in annuity sales volume the past several years has required a greater level of asset/liability
analysis. The Company monitors its asset/liability matching within the self-constraints of desired capital levels.
Despite the amounts of new business, the Company's capital level remains substantially above industry averages and
regulator targets.

The following table sets forth information regarding annuities in force for each date presented.

Annuities In Force as of June 30,

2006 2005
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($ in thousands)

Equity-indexed annuities
  Number of policies 28,770 25,430
  GAAP annuity reserves $ 1,661,760 1,473,330

Other deferred annuities
  Number of policies 82,100 85,330
  GAAP annuity reserves $ 2,704,690 2,730,710

Immediate annuities
  Number of policies 12,710 12,540
  GAAP annuity reserves $ 248,780 248,790

Total annuities
  Number of policies 123,580 123,300
  GAAP annuity reserves $ 4,615,230 4,452,830

Critical Accounting Estimates

Accounting policies discussed below are those considered critical to an understanding of the Company's financial
statements.

Impairment of Investment Securities.

The Company's accounting policy requires that a decline in the value of a security below its amortized cost basis be
evaluated to determine if the decline is other-than-temporary. The primary factors considered in evaluating whether a
decline in value for fixed income and equity securities is other-than-temporary include: (a) the length of time and the
extent to which the fair value has been less than cost, (b) the financial conditions and near-term prospects of the
issuer, (c) whether the debtor is current on contractually obligated principal and interest payments, and (d) the intent
and ability of the Company to retain the investment for a period of time sufficient to allow for any anticipated
recovery. In addition, certain securitized financial assets with contractual cash flows are evaluated periodically by the
Company to update the estimated cash flows over the life of the security. If the Company determines that the fair
value of the securitized financial asset is less than its carrying amount and there has been a decrease in the present
value of the estimated cash flows since the previous estimate, then an other-than-temporary impairment charge is
recognized. Upon impairment, a net realized loss is recorded equal to the difference between the fair value and
amortized cost basis of the security. Once an impairment charge has been recorded, the fair value of the impaired
investment becomes its new cost basis and the Company continues to review the other-than-temporarily impaired
security for appropriate valuation on an ongoing basis. Under U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, the
Company is not permitted to increase the basis of impaired securities for subsequent recoveries in value.

Deferred Policy Acquisition Costs ("DAC").  

The Company is required to defer certain policy acquisition costs and amortize them over future periods. These costs
include commissions and certain other expenses that vary with and are primarily associated with acquiring new
business. The deferred costs are recorded as an asset commonly referred to as deferred policy acquisition costs. The
DAC asset balance is subsequently charged to income over the lives of the underlying contracts in relation to the
anticipated emergence of revenue or profits. Actual revenue or profits can vary from Company estimates resulting in
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increases or decreases in the rate of amortization. The Company regularly evaluates to determine if actual experience
or other evidence suggests that earlier estimates should be revised. Assumptions considered significant include
surrender and lapse rates, mortality, expense levels, investment performance, and estimated interest spread. Should
actual experience dictate that the Company change its assumptions regarding the emergence of future revenues or
profits (commonly referred to as "unlocking"), the Company would record a charge or credit to bring its DAC balance
to the level it would have been if using the new assumptions from the inception date of each policy.

DAC is also subject to periodic recoverability and loss recognition testing. These tests ensure that the present value of
future contract-related cash flows will support the capitalized DAC balance to be amortized in the future. The present
value of these cash flows, less the benefit reserve, is compared with the unamortized DAC balance and if the DAC
balance is greater, the deficiency is charged to expense as a component of amortization and the asset balance is
reduced to the recoverable amount.

Deferred Sales Inducements.

Costs related to sales inducements offered on sales to new customers, principally on investment type contracts and
primarily in the form of additional credits to the customer's account value or enhancements to interest credited for a
specified period, which are beyond amounts currently being credited to existing contracts, are deferred and recorded
as other assets. All other sales inducements are expensed as incurred and included in interest credited to contract
holders' funds. Deferred sales inducements are amortized to income using the same methodology and assumptions as
DAC, and are included in interest credited to contract holders' funds. Deferred sales inducements are periodically
reviewed for recoverability.

Future Policy Benefits.  

Because of the long-term nature of insurance contracts, the Company is liable for policy benefit payments many years
into the future. The liability for future policy benefits represents estimates of the present value of the Company's
expected benefit payments, net of the related present value of future net premium collections. For traditional life
insurance contracts, this is determined by standard actuarial procedures, using assumptions as to mortality (life
expectancy), morbidity (health expectancy), persistency, and interest rates, which are based on the Company's
experience with similar products. The assumptions used are those considered to be appropriate at the time the policies
are issued. An additional provision is made on most products to allow for possible adverse deviation from the
assumptions assumed. For universal life and annuity products, the Company's liability is the amount of the contract's
account balance. Account balances are also subject to minimum liability calculations as a result of minimum
guaranteed interest rates in the policies. While management and Company actuaries have used their best judgment in
determining the assumptions and in calculating the liability for future policy benefits, there is no assurance that the
estimate of the liabilities reflected in the financial statements represents the Company's ultimate obligation. In
addition, significantly different assumptions could result in materially different reported amounts.

Revenue Recognition.  

Premium income for the Company's traditional life insurance contracts is generally recognized as the premium
becomes due from policyholders. For annuity and universal life contracts, the amounts collected from policyholders
are considered deposits and are not included in revenue. For these contracts, fee income consists of policy charges for
policy administration, cost of insurance charges and surrender charges assessed against policyholders' account
balances which are recognized in the period the services are provided.

Investment activities of the Company are integral to its insurance operations. Since life insurance benefits may not be
paid until many years into the future, the accumulation of cash flows from premium receipts are invested with income
reported as revenue when earned. Anticipated yields on investments are reflected in premium rates, contract liabilities,
and other product contract features. These anticipated yields are implied in the interest required on the Company's net
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insurance liabilities (future policy benefits less deferred acquisition costs) and contractual interest obligations in its
insurance and annuity products. The Company benefits to the extent actual net investment income exceeds the
required interest on net insurance liabilities and manages the rates it credits on its products to maintain the targeted
excess or "spread" of investment earnings over interest credited. The Company will continue to be required to provide
for future contractual obligations in the event of a decline in investment yield. For more information concerning
revenue recognition, investment accounting, and interest sensitivity, please refer to Note 1, Summary of Significant
Accounting Policies, and Note 3, Investments, in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements included in the
Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2005, and the discussions under
Investments in Item 3 of the annual report.

Pension Plans and Other Postretirement Benefits.  

The Company sponsors a qualified defined benefit pension plan covering substantially all employees and three
non-qualified defined benefit plans covering certain senior officers. In addition, the Company also has postretirement
healthcare benefits for certain senior officers.

The Company annually reviews its pension benefit plan assumptions which include the discount rate, the expected
long-term rate of return on plan assets, and the compensation increase rate. The assumed discount rate is set based on
the rates of return on high quality long-term fixed income investments currently available and expected to be available
during the period to maturity of the pension benefits. The assumed long-term rate of return on plan assets is generally
set at the rate expected to be earned based on long-term investment policy of the plans and the various classes of the
invested funds, based on the input of the plan's investment advisors and consulting actuary and the plan's historic rate
of return. The compensation rate increase assumption is generally set at a rate consistent with current and expected
long-term compensation and salary policy, including inflation. These assumptions involve uncertainties and judgment,
and therefore actual performance may not be reflective of the assumptions.

Other postretirement benefit assumptions include future events affecting retirement age, mortality, dependency status,
per capita claims costs by age, healthcare trend rates, and discount rates. Per capita claims cost by age is the current
cost of providing postretirement healthcare benefits for one year at each age from the youngest age to the oldest age at
which plan participants are expected to receive benefits under the plan. Healthcare trend rates involve assumptions
about the annual rate(s) of change in the cost of healthcare benefits currently provided by the plan, due to factors other
than changes in the composition of the plan population by age and dependency status. These rates implicitly consider
estimates of healthcare inflation, changes in utilization, technological advances and changes in health status of the
participants. These assumptions involve uncertainties and judgment, and therefore actual performance may not be
reflective of the assumptions.

Share-Based Payments

.  Liability awards under a share-based payment arrangement have been measured based on the award's fair value at
the reporting date. The Black-Scholes valuation method has been used to estimate the fair value of the options. This
fair value calculation of the options include assumptions relative to the following:

    -  exercise price
    -  expected term based on contractual term and perceived future behavior relative to exercise
    -  current price
    -  expected volatility
    -  risk-free interest rates

These assumptions are continually reviewed by the Company and adjustments may be made based upon current facts
and circumstances.
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Other significant accounting policies, although not involving the same level of measurement uncertainties as those
discussed above but nonetheless important to an understanding of the financial statements, are described in the
Company's annual report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2005.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The Company's consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles ("GAAP"). In addition, the Company regularly evaluates operating performance using non-GAAP financial
measures which exclude or segregate derivatives and realized investment gains and losses from operating revenues
and earnings. Similar measures are commonly used in the insurance industry in order to assess profitability and results
from ongoing operations. The Company believes that the presentation of these non-GAAP financial measures
enhances the understanding of the Company's results of operations by highlighting the results from ongoing operations
and the underlying profitability factors of the Company's business. The Company excludes or segregates derivatives
and realized investment gains and losses because such items are often the result of events which may or may not be at
the Company's discretion and the fluctuating effects of these items could distort trends in the underlying profitability
of the Company's business. Therefore, in the following sections discussing consolidated operations and segment
operations, appropriate reconciliations have been included to report information management considers useful in
enhancing an understanding of the Company's operations to reportable GAAP balances reflected in the consolidated
financial statements.

Consolidated Operations

Revenues:

The following details Company revenues.

Three Months Ended June 30, Six Months Ended June 30,

2006 2005 2006 2005

(In thousands)

Traditional life and annuity
premiums

$ 4,097 3,932 8,088 7,413 

Universal life and annuity
   contract revenues 25,598 24,642 52,554 48,590 
Net investment income
   excluding derivatives 83,651 81,966 167,162 158,634 
Other income 3,009 2,319 8,207 4,552 

Operating revenues 116,355 112,859 236,011 219,189 
Derivative losses (17,328) (2,478) (2,152) (16,400)
Realized gains
    on investments 1,616 7,616 3,039 8,584 

Total revenues $ 100,643 117,997 236,898 211,373 
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Traditional life insurance premiums for products such as whole life and term life are recognized as revenues over the
premium-paying period. These are product lines that the Company has not marketed as aggressively as interest
sensitive products, particularly in its international life insurance operations.

Revenues for universal life and annuity contract revenues consist of policy charges for the cost of insurance,
administration charges, and surrender charges assessed against policyholder account balances. Product sales have
remained consistent from 2005 to 2006 relative to the block of business in force, and notably international universal
life products continue growing steadily. This contributes to higher revenues in the form of cost of insurance charges
which were $16.6 million and $33.1 million for the three and six months ended of 2006 compared to $15.7 million
and $31.2 million for the three and six months ended June 30, 2005. Surrender charges assessed against policyholder
account balances upon withdrawal totaled approximately $7.0 million for the three months ended June 30 in both
2006 and 2005. These amounts totaled $14.7 million and $13.1 million for the six months ended June 30, 2006 and
2005, respectively.

To ensure the Company will be able to pay future commitments to policyholders and provide a financial return, the
funds received as premium payments and deposits are invested in high quality investments, primarily debt securities.
The income from these investments is closely monitored by the Company due to its significant impact on the business.

A detail of net investment income is provided below.

Three Months Ended June
30,

Six Months Ended June 30,

% of % of
2006 2005 2006 Total 2005 Total

(In thousands except percentages)

Gross investment
income:
    Debt securities $ 76,989 73,443 153,114 90.8 145,086 90.8
    Mortgage loans 2,038 2,324 4,676 2.8 4,966 3.1
    Policy loans 1,567 1,588 3,147 1.8 3,176 2.0
    Other investment
       income 3,537 4,956 7,721 4.6 6,469 4.1

100.0 100.0
Total investment
income

84,131 82,311 168,658 159,697 

Investment expenses 480 345 1,496 1,063 

Net investment income
    (excluding
derivatives)

83,651 81,966 167,162 158,634 

Derivative losses (17,328) (2,478) (2,152) (16,400)

Net investment income $ 66,323 79,488 165,010 142,234 
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Income from other invested assets for the six months ended June 30, 2006 includes a profit participation interest of
$1.6 million and residual profits of $1.1 million from the sale of equity loans during the quarter. Derivative gains and
losses are recorded as a component of investment income but may fluctuate substantially from period to period based
on the performance of the S&P 500® Composite Stock Price Index ("S&P 500 Index®"). (See the discussion that
follows this section relating to index options and derivatives). Despite the drop in interest rate levels over the past
several years, the Company still generated higher overall net investment income, excluding derivatives, due to higher
levels of invested assets.

Net investment income performance is summarized as follows:

Six Months Ended June 30,

2006 2005

(In thousands except percentages)

Excluding
derivatives:

N e t  i n v e s t m e n t
income

$ 167,163   158,634   

Average invested assets, at
amortized cost

$ 5,453,706   5,101,518

Annual yield on average invested
assets

6.13% 6.22%

Including
derivatives:

N e t  i n v e s t m e n t
income

$ 165,010   142,234   

Average invested assets, at
amortized cost

$ 5,493,256   5,156,932   

Annual yield on average invested
assets

6.01% 5.52%

The yield on average invested assets has decreased from 6.22% in 2005 to 6.13% in 2006, excluding derivatives, due
to the yield on current investments being at lower levels. Net investment income performance is analyzed excluding
the derivative income which is a common practice in the insurance industry in order to assess underlying profitability
and results from ongoing operations.

Other income primarily pertains to the Company's operations involving a nursing home. Revenues associated with this
operation were $5.3 million and $4.3 million for the six months ended June 30, 2006 and 2005, respectively. Included
in other income for the six months ended June 30, 2006 is $2.6 million resulting from partial lawsuit settlements in
relation to the Company's litigation against Enron and related parties.

Index options are derivative financial instruments used to properly hedge the equity return component of the
Company's equity-indexed products. Index options are intended to act as hedges to match closely the returns on
equity-indexed products. With an increase or decline in this index, the index option values likewise increase or
decline. Any gains or losses from the sale or expiration of the options, as well as period-to-period changes in fair
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values, are reflected as a component of net investment income. However, increases or decreases in income from these
options are substantially offset by corresponding increases or decreases in amounts credited to equity-indexed
policyholders as contract interest.

Derivative components included in net investment income and the corresponding contract interest amounts are
detailed below for each date presented.

Three Months Ended June 30, Six Months Ended June 30,

2006 2005 2006 2005

(In thousands)
Derivatives:
   Unrealized gains
(losses)

$ (22,919) 660 (6,905) (9,278)

   Realized gains (losses) 5,591 (3,138) 4,753 (7,122)

Total losses included
   in net investment
income

$ (17,328) (2,478) (2,152) (16,400)

Total contract interest $ 23,565 39,172 79,613 66,527 

Net realized gains in the second quarter of 2006 include $0.8 million related to several previously impaired default
bond securities which received principal payments or stock exchanges. Further gains during the quarter from sales or
tenders of other bond securities totaled $0.4 million and sales of real estate properties totaled $0.4 million. Gains
recorded during the second quarter of 2005 resulted primarily from sales of bond securities totaling $1.2 million and
real estate sales of $6.5 million.

Benefits and Expenses.  

The following details benefits and expenses.

Three Months Ended June 30, Six Months Ended June 30,

2006 2005 2006 2005

(In thousands)

Life and other policy
benefits

$ 7,646 9,432 19,088 20,660 

Amortization of deferred
policy
   acquisition costs 22,715 22,325 45,013 41,399 
Universal life and annuity
   contract interest 23,565 39,172 79,613 66,527 
Other operating expenses 13,724 11,098 39,098 22,141 

Totals $ 67,650 82,027 182,812 150,727 
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Death claims decreased from $7.0 million and $16.8 million during the three months and six months ended of 2005 to
$5.3 million and $14.2 million for the three and six months ended June 30, 2006. While death claim amounts are
subject to variation from period to period, the Company's mortality experience has generally been consistent with its
product pricing assumptions.

Life insurance companies are required to defer certain expenses associated with acquiring new business. The majority
of these acquisition expenses consist of commissions paid to agents, underwriting costs, and certain marketing
expenses and sales inducements. The Company defers sales inducements in the form of first year interest bonuses on
annuity and universal life products that are directly related to the production of new business. These charges are
deferred and amortized using the same methodology and assumptions used to amortize other capitalized acquisition
costs and the amortization is included in contract interest. Recognition of these deferred policy acquisition costs in the
financial statements occurs over future periods in relation to the emergence of profits priced into the products sold.
This emergence of profits is based upon assumptions regarding premium payment patterns, mortality, persistency,
investment performance, and expense patterns. Companies are required to review these assumptions periodically to
ascertain whether actual experience has deviated significantly from that assumed. If it is determined that a significant
deviation has occurred, the emergence of profits pattern is to be "unlocked" and reset based upon the actual
experience. While the Company is required to evaluate its emergence of profits continually, management believes that
the current amortization patterns of deferred policy acquisition costs are reflective of actual experience.

As a result of a true-up of assumptions in the first quarter of 2006, amortization of deferred policy acquisition costs
increased to $45.0 million in the first six months of 2006 compared to $41.4 million reported in 2005. The increase in
international life sales has caused an increase in life insurance in force since 2001 from $10.0 billion to $15.1 billion
at June 30, 2006. In addition, annuity sales activity has increased the number of active annuity contracts from
approximately 120,000 at June 30, 2004, to 124,000 at June 30, 2006. Deferred acquisition costs associated with this
growth in business are being amortized currently in conjunction with the emergence of profits from these blocks of
policies.

The Company closely monitors its credited interest rates on interest sensitive policies, taking into consideration such
factors as profitability goals, policyholder benefits, product marketability, and economic market conditions. As
long-term interest rates change, the Company's credited interest rates are often adjusted accordingly, taking into
consideration the factors as described above. The difference between yields earned over policy credited rates is often
referred to as the "interest spread". Raising policy credited rates can typically have more of an immediate impact than
higher market rates on the Company's investment portfolio yield, making it more difficult to maintain the current
interest spread.

The Company's approximated average credited rates are as follows:

Six Months Ended June 30, Six Months Ended June 30,

2006 2005 2006 2005

(Excluding derivative products) (Including derivative products)

Annuity 3.39% 3.34% 2.87% 2.44%
Interest sensitive life 4.73% 4.80% 4.38% 4.49%

Contract interest also includes the performance of the equity-index component of the Company's derivative products.
As previously noted, the recent market performance of these equity-index features impacts contract interest expenses
while also impacting the Company's investment income given the hedge nature of the options purchased for these
products.
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Other operating expenses consist of general administrative expenses, licenses and fees, and commissions not subject
to deferral. Like revenues from other income, nursing home operation expenses are included in other operating
expenses in the amount of $2.6 million and $1.9 million for the three months ended June 30, 2006 and 2005,
respectively. In addition, other operating expenses for the first quarter of 2006 includes additional compensation cost
of $12.5 million as a result of implementation of liability classification under SFAS 123(R) for the Company's stock
option plan. Implementation of liability classification resulted in a current charge for option costs related to
outstanding vested and unvested options. The compensation cost for the second quarter totaled $1.4 million. Prior to
this implementation, the plan was accounted for under the equity classification, which allowed for compensation cost
recognition in the current service period.

Federal Income Taxes.

Federal income taxes on earnings from continuing operations reflect effective tax rates of 32.9% and 33.5% for the first six months of 2006 and
2005, respectively, which are lower than the expected Federal rate of 35%. The effective tax rate is lower than the Federal rate of 35% primarily
due to tax-exempt investment income related to municipal securities and dividends-received deductions on income from stocks.

Segment Operations

Summary of Segment Earnings

A summary of segment earnings for the three months and six months ended June 30, 2006 and 2005 is provided
below. The segment earnings exclude realized gains and losses on investments, net of taxes.

Domestic International
Life Life All

Insurance Insurance Annuities Others Totals

(In thousands)

Segment earnings:
Three months ended:

   June 30, 2006 $ 796 5,726 12,685 1,970 21,177 

   June 30, 2005 $ 1,596 2,936 11,481 3,134 19,147 

Six months ended:

   June 30, 2006 $ (1,104) 7,086 25,874 2,441 34,297 

   June 30, 2005 $ 2,127 5,925 22,874 3,794 34,720 
Domestic Life Insurance Operations

A comparative analysis of results of operations for the Company's domestic life insurance segment is detailed below.

Three Months Ended June 30, Six Months Ended June 30,

2006 2005 2006 2005

(In thousands)

Premiums and other
revenue:
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    Premiums and contract
revenues

$ 5,699 6,035 11,533 12,116 

    Net investment income 5,020 4,849 10,216 9,827 
    Other income 7 8 15 16 

Total premiums and other
revenue

10,726 10,892 21,764 21,959 

Benefits and expenses:
    Life and other policy
benefits

3,077 3,610 8,031 8,270 

    Amortization of deferred
policy
       acquisition costs 1,971 614 3,372 1,832 
    Universal life insurance
contract
       interest 2,273 2,188 4,543 4,369 
    Other operating expenses 2,200 2,099 7,462 4,299 

Total benefits and expenses 9,521 8,511 23,408 18,770 

Segment earnings (losses)
before
    Federal income taxes 1,205 2,381 (1,644) 3,189 

Provision (benefit) for
Federal
    income taxes 409 785 (540) 1,062 

Segment earnings $ 796 1,596 (1,104) 2,127 

Revenues from domestic life insurance operations include life insurance premiums on traditional type products and
revenues from universal life insurance. Revenues from traditional products are simply premiums collected, while
revenues from universal life insurance consist of policy charges for the cost of insurance, policy administration fees,
and surrender charges assessed during the period. A comparative detail of premiums and contract revenues is provided
below.

Three Months Ended June 30, Six Months Ended June 30,

2006 2005 2006 2005

(In thousands)

Universal life insurance
revenues

$ 4,189 4,316 8,657 8,903 

Traditional life insurance
premiums

1,921 1,926 3,669 3,689 

Reinsurance premiums (411) (207) (793) (476)
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Totals $ 5,699 6,035 11,533 12,116 

The Company's U.S. operations have historically emphasized annuity product sales over life product sales. The
Company has strived to increase domestic life product sales and to continue to attract new sources of distribution. The
face amount of domestic life insurance in force has increased from $2.4 billion at June 30, 2005, to $2.5 billion at June
30, 2006.

Premiums collected on universal life products are not reflected as revenues in the Company's statements of earnings in
accordance with GAAP. Actual universal life premiums collected are detailed below.

Three Months Ended June 30, Six Months Ended June 30,

2006 2005 2006 2005

(In thousands)

Universal life insurance:
    First year and single
premiums

$ 2,347 3,523 6,219 7,389 

    Renewal premiums 3,416 3,552 7,008 7,316 

Totals $ 5,763 7,075 13,227 14,705 

Other operating expenses were $7.5 million and $4.3 million for the six months ended June 30, 2006 and 2005. The
increase in 2006 is due to an increase in compensation costs under SFAS 123(R) due to the implementation of liability
classification in the first quarter under the accounting standard.

International Life Insurance Operations

A comparative analysis of results of operations for the Company's international life insurance segment is detailed
below.

Three Months Ended June 30, Six Months Ended June 30,

2006 2005 2006 2005

(In thousands)

Premiums and other
revenue:
    Premiums and contract
revenues

$ 18,700 17,305 38,084 34,342 

    Net investment income 5,173 5,752 12,187 11,090 
    Other income 22 18 45 32 

Total premiums and other
revenue

23,895 23,075 50,316 45,464 

Benefits and expenses:
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    Life and other policy
benefits

3,839 5,068 9,220 11,051 

    Amortization of deferred
policy
       acquisition costs 4,570 5,931 9,511 10,845 
    Universal life insurance
contract
       interest 3,273 4,971 9,214 8,583 
    Other operating expenses 3,707 2,772 11,825 6,101 

Total benefits and expenses 15,389 18,742 39,770 36,580 

Segment earnings before
Federal
    income taxes 8,506 4,333 10,546 8,884 

Provision for Federal
income taxes

2,780 1,397 3,460 2,959 

Segment earnings $ 5,726 2,936 7,086 5,925 

As with domestic operations, revenues from the international life insurance segment include both premiums on
traditional type products and revenues from universal life insurance. A comparative detail of premiums and contract
revenues is provided below.

Three Months Ended June 30, Six Months Ended June 30,

2006 2005 2006 2005

(In thousands)

Universal life insurance
revenues

$ 18,999 17,662 38,436 35,063 

Traditional life insurance
premiums

2,715 2,413 5,461 4,474 

Reinsurance premiums (3,014) (2,770) (5,813) (5,195)

Totals $ 18,700 17,305 38,084 34,342 

International operations have emphasized universal life policies over traditional life insurance products. Premiums
collected on universal life products are not reflected as revenues in the Company's statements of earnings in
accordance with GAAP. Actual universal life premiums collected are detailed below.

Three Months Ended June 30, Six Months Ended June 30,

2006 2005 2006 2005

(In thousands)

Universal life insurance:
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    First year and single
premiums

$ 8,393 8,190 16,932 15,696 

    Renewal premiums 19,493 17,230 38,502 32,493 

Totals $ 27,886 25,420 55,434 48,189 

The Company's international life operations have been a significant part of the Company's business which is based
upon a long standing reputation in the international market. The Company reported increased sales of equity-indexed
universal life products for international life operations with premiums approximating $26.7 million and $20.9 million
for the first six months ended 2006 and 2005, respectively.

A detail of net investment income for international life insurance operations is provided below.

Three Months Ended June 30, Six Months Ended June 30,

2006 2005 2006 2005

(In thousands)

Net investment income
   (excluding derivatives) $ 6,232 5,860 12,554 11,693 
Derivative losses (1,059) (108) (367) (603)

Net investment income $ 5,173 5,752 12,187 11,090 

Net investment income excluding derivatives increased for the six months in 2006 compared to 2005 in conjunction
with greater investment balances associated with the Company's growth in business. As the international life insurance
in force continues to grow, the Company anticipates operating earnings to similarly increase. The amount of
international life insurance in force has grown from $11.6 billion at June 30, 2005, to $12.6 billion at June 30, 2006.
As previously noted, contract interest includes a decrease due to the S&P 500 Index® performance relative to
equity-indexed products, decreasing in the current quarter of 2006 compared to the same period in 2005.

Other operating expenses were $11.8 million and $6.1 million for the six months ended June 30, 2006 and 2005. The
increase in 2006 is due to an increase in compensation costs under SFAS 123(R) due to the implementation of liability
classification during the first quarter under the accounting standard.

Annuity Operations

The Company's annuity operations are almost exclusively in the United States. Although some of the Company's
investment contracts are available to international residents, current sales are small relative to total annuity sales. A
comparative analysis of results of operations for the Company's annuity segment is detailed below.

Three Months Ended June 30, Six Months Ended June 30,

2006 2005 2006 2005

(In thousands)

Premiums and other
revenue:
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    Premiums and contract
revenues

$ 5,296 5,234 11,025 9,545 

    Net investment income 53,409 64,487 139,407 116,158 
    Other income 155 95 2,862 182 

Total premiums and other
revenue

58,860 69,816 153,294 125,885 

Benefits and expenses:
    Policy benefits 730 754 1,837 1,339 
    Amortization of deferred
policy
       acquisition costs 16,174 15,780 32,130 28,722 
    Annuity contract interest 18,019 32,013 65,856 53,575 
    Other operating expenses 5,199 4,313 14,960 7,950 

Total benefits and expenses 40,122 52,860 114,783 91,586 

Segment earnings before
Federal
    income taxes 18,738 16,956 38,511 34,299 

Provision for Federal
income taxes

6,053 5,475 12,637 11,425 

Segment earnings $ 12,685 11,481 25,874 22,874 

Revenues from annuity operations primarily include surrender charges and recognition of deferred revenues relating to
immediate or payout annuities. A comparative detail of the components of premiums and annuity contract revenues is
provided below.

Three Months Ended June 30, Six Months Ended June 30,

2006 2005 2006 2005

(In thousands)

Surrender charges $ 4,307 4,408 8,856 7,895 
Payout annuity and other
revenues

982 817 2,155 1,633 

T r a d i t i o n a l  a n n u i t y
premiums

7 9 14 17 

Totals $ 5,296 5,234 11,025 9,545 

Deposits collected on annuity contracts are not reflected as revenues in the Company's statements of earnings in
accordance with GAAP. Actual annuity deposits collected for the six months ended June 30, 2006 and 2005 are
detailed below.
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Three Months Ended June 30, Six Months Ended June 30,

2006 2005 2006 2005

(In thousands)

Equity-indexed annuities $ 82,651 84,239 146,991 159,088 
Other deferred annuities 47,532 56,752 93,541 116,549 
Immediate annuities 3,261 8,500 6,261 15,019 

Totals $ 133,444 149,491 246,793 290,656 

Amounts collected from equity-indexed annuities decreased 7.6% comparing the six months of June 30, 2005 quarter
end deposits collected to the six months of 2006. Equity-indexed product sales typically follow the stock market in
that sales are higher when confidence is high in the stock market and low if the stock market is showing poor
performance. Since the Company does not offer variable products or mutual funds, these equity-indexed products
provide an interest crediting alternative to the Company's existing fixed annuity products.

Other deferred annuity deposits decreased during the three and six months ended June 30, 2006 versus the same
periods of June 30, 2005 with $47.5 million and $93.5 million collected as compared to $56.8 million and $116.5
million, respectively. As a selling inducement, many of the deferred products include a first year interest bonus in
addition to a base interest rate. These bonus rates are deferred in conjunction with other capitalized policy acquisition
costs. The amount deferred and amortized over future periods amounted to approximately $10.7 million and $10.3
million during the first six months of 2006 and 2005, respectively.

A detail of net investment income for annuity operations is provided below.

Three Months Ended June 30, Six Months Ended June 30,

2006 2005 2006 2005

(In thousands)
Net investment income
   (excluding derivatives) $ 69,678 66,857 141,192 131,955 
Derivative losses (16,269) (2,370) (1,785) (15,797)

Net investment income $ 53,409 64,487 139,407 116,158 

Net investment income excluding derivatives increased for the six months ended June 30, 2006 compared to 2005 due
to a larger block of assets under management. Derivative gains and losses fluctuate from period to period based on the
S&P 500 Index® performance.

The Company is required to periodically adjust deferred policy acquisition amortization factors for actual experience
that varies from assumptions. In the first quarter of 2006, a true-up of assumptions based upon actual results increased
amortization during the current period.

Annuity contract interest includes any equity component interest associated with the Company's equity-indexed
annuities. The detail of equity-indexed annuity contract interest compared to contract interest for all other annuities is
as follows:
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Three Months Ended June 30, Six Months Ended June 30,

2006 2005 2006 2005

(In thousands)

Equity-indexed annuities $ (901) 11,712 20,584 7,109 
All other annuities 22,187 25,030 50,969 53,758 

Gross contract interest 21,286 36,742 71,553 60,867 
Bonus interest deferred and
capitalized

(5,978) (6,253) (10,699) (10,322)

Bonus interest amortization 2,711 1,524 5,002 3,030 

Total contract interest $ 18,019 32,013 65,856 53,575 

As previously noted, contract interest includes a decrease due to the S&P 500 Index® performance relative to
equity-indexed products decreasing in the current quarter and the first six months of 2006 compared to the same
period in 2005.

Other operating expenses were $15.0 million and $8.0 million during the six months ended June 30, 2006 and 2005,
respectively. The increase in 2006 is due to increased compensation cost in the current quarter as a result of
implementing liability classification related to the Company's stock option plan under SFAS 123(R) accounting
guidance.

Other Operations

National Western's primary business encompasses its domestic and international life insurance operations and its
annuity operations. However, National Western also has small real estate, nursing home, and other investment
operations through its wholly-owned subsidiaries. Nursing home operations generated $0.4 million and $0.5 million of
operating earnings in the first six months of 2006 and 2005, respectively.

INVESTMENTS

General

The Company's investment philosophy emphasizes the prudent handling of policyowners' and stockholders' funds to
achieve security of principal, to obtain the maximum possible yield while maintaining security of principal, and to
maintain liquidity in a measure consistent with current and long-term requirements of the Company.

The Company's overall conservative investment philosophy is reflected in the allocation of its investments, which is
detailed below as of June 30, 2006 and December 31, 2005. The Company emphasizes investment grade debt
securities, with smaller holdings in mortgage loans and policy loans.

Composition of Investments

June 30, 2006 December 31, 2005
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Amount % Amount %

(In
thousands)

(In
thousands)

Debt securities $ 5,319,587 95.1 $ 5,249,156 94.8
Mortgage loans 105,908 1.9 110,639 2.0
Policy loans 86,502 1.5 86,385 1.6
Derivatives 35,927 0.6 39,405 0.7
Equity securities 20,016 0.4 20,295 0.4
Real estate 15,209 0.3 13,436 0.2
Other 11,248 0.2 16,577 0.3

Totals $ 5,594,397 100.0 $ 5,535,893 100.0

Debt and Equity Securities

The Company maintains a diversified portfolio which consists primarily of corporate, mortgage-backed, and public
utilities fixed income securities. Investments in mortgage-backed securities include primarily U.S. government agency
pass-through securities and collateralized mortgage obligations ("CMOs"). As of June 30, 2006 and December 31,
2005, the Company's debt securities portfolio consisted of the following:

Composition of Debt Securities

June 30, 2006 December 31, 2005

Amount % Amount %

(In
thousands)

(In
thousands)

Corporate $ 2,314,046 43.5 $ 2,320,306 44.2
Mortgage-backed securities 1,778,017 33.4 1,715,245 32.7
Public utilities 654,356 12.3 661,333 12.6
U.S. government/agencies 345,660 6.5 306,260 5.8
Asset-backed securities 142,433 2.7 161,324 3.1
States & political subdivisions 54,773 1.0 53,940 1.0
Foreign governments 30,302 0.6 30,748 0.6

Totals $ 5,319,587 100.0 $ 5,249,156 100.0

The Company's investment guidelines prescribe limitations by type and based on quality of each security and all
holdings were within these threshold limits at June 30, 2006. The Company has expanded its holdings of U.S.
government and private mortgage-backed securities over the past several years given attractive yields and spreads.
However, in conjunction with rating agency observations, the Company limits its holdings in these securities to no
more than 35% of the overall portfolio. Because the Company's holdings of mortgage-backed securities are subject to
prepayment and extension risk, the Company has substantially reduced these risks by investing primarily in
collateralized mortgage obligations, which have more predictable cash flow patterns than pass-through securities.
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These securities, known as planned amortization class I ("PAC I") and sequential tranches are designed to amortize in
a more predictable manner than other CMO classes or pass-throughs. Using this strategy, the Company can more
effectively manage and reduce prepayment and extension risks, thereby helping to maintain the appropriate matching
of the Company's assets and liabilities.

In addition to diversification, an important aspect of the Company's investment approach is managing the credit
quality of its investments in debt securities. As of June 30, 2006, 97.5% of the Company's debt securities were
investment grade quality. Thorough credit analysis is performed on potential corporate investments including
examination of a company's credit and industry outlook, financial ratios and trends, and event risks. This emphasis is
reflected in the high average credit rating of the Company's portfolio. In the table below, investments in debt securities
are classified according to credit ratings by Standard and Poors ("S&P®"), or other nationally recognized statistical
rating organizations if securities were not rated by S&P® .

June 30, 2006 December 31, 2005

Amount % Amount %

(In
thousands)

(In
thousands)

AAA and U.S. government $ 2,372,635 44.6 $ 2,285,094 43.5
AA 263,857 5.0 202,092 3.9
A 1,334,945 25.1 1,360,716 25.9
BBB 1,214,943 22.8 1,230,799 23.5
BB and other below investment grade 133,207 2.5 170,455 3.2

Totals $ 5,319,587 100.0 $ 5,249,156 100.0

The Company does not purchase below investment grade securities. Investments held in debt securities below
investment grade are the result of subsequent downgrades of the securities. During the second quarter of 2006, the
Company's percentage of below investment grade securities decreased primarily as a result of the tender of two
securities, the maturity of a security and an upgrade of one security. The Company's holdings of below investment
grade securities as a percentage of total invested assets is relatively small compared to industry averages. These
holdings are summarized below.

Below Investment Grade Debt Securities

Estimated % of
Amortized Carrying Fair Invested

Cost Value Value Assets

(In thousands except percentages)

June 30, 2006 $ 130,592 133,207 130,509 2.4%    

December 31, 2005 $ 168,423 170,455 167,770 3.1%    

December 31, 2004 $ 132,617 137,930 137,503 2.6%    
No impairment writedowns were deemed necessary during the first six months of 2006. Impairment writedowns
totaling $0.4 million were recognized in the first six months of 2005. The writedowns resulted from an additional
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impairment of one issuer due to continued market value decline reported in the first quarter of 2005 in the amount of
$0.2 million and in the second quarter of 2005, an impairment was recognized on an asset-backed security in the
amount of $0.2 million.

The Company is closely monitoring its other below investment grade holdings by reviewing investment performance
indicators including information such as issuer operating performance, debt ratings, analyst reports and other
economic factors that may affect these specific investments. While additional losses are not currently anticipated
based on the existing status and condition of these securities, continued credit deterioration of some securities is
possible, which may result in further writedowns. Holdings in below investment grade securities by category are
summarized below.

Below Investment Grade Debt Securities as of June 30, 2006

Amortized Carrying Fair Fair
Cost Value Value Value

Category 2006 2006 2006 2005

(In thousands)

Retail $ 35,861 36,085 36,002 36,223 
Utilities/Energy 34,550 35,527 35,557 36,700 
Asset-backed 13,486 13,486 11,479 11,402 
Telecommunication 9,994 9,850 9,850 9,875 
Transportation 6,857 8,926 8,926 8,343 
Manufacturing 6,016 7,626 7,610 7,132 
Auto finance 6,186 6,186 5,723 5,422 
Other 17,642 15,521 15,362 15,181 

Totals $ 130,592 133,207 130,509 130,278 

The Company is required to classify its investments in debt and equity securities into one of three categories: (a)
trading securities, (b) securities available for sale, or (c) securities held to maturity. The Company purchases securities
with the intent to hold to maturity and accordingly does not maintain a portfolio of trading securities. Of the remaining
two categories, available for sale and held to maturity, the Company makes a determination based on various factors
including the type and quality of the particular security and how it will be incorporated into the Company's overall
asset/liability management strategy. As shown in the table below, at June 30, 2006, approximately 33% of the
Company's total debt and equity securities, based on fair values, were classified as securities available for sale. These
holdings provide the Company flexibility to react to market opportunities and conditions and to practice active
management within the portfolio to provide adequate liquidity to meet policyholder obligations and other cash needs.

Fair Amortized Unrealized
Value Cost Gains (Losses)

(In thousands)
Securities held to maturity:
    Debt securities $ 3,493,117 3,618,542 (125,425)
Securities available for sale:
    Debt securities 1,701,045 1,756,017 (54,972)
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    Equity securities 20,016 12,215 7,801 

Totals $ 5,214,178 5,386,774 (172,596)

Proceeds from sales of securities available for sale totaled $12.0 million and $9.6 million during the second quarter of
2006 and 2005, respectively, which resulted in realized gains of $0.3 million and $0.5 million. For the six months
ended June 30, 2006 and 2005, respectively, proceeds from sales of securities available for sale totaled $21.4 million
and $11.9 million. These sales resulted in realized gains of $1.7 million and $1.0 million, respectively. During the first
six months of 2005, two securities were sold from the held to maturity portfolio, in accordance with the provisions of
SFAS No. 115, Accounting for Certain Investments in Debt and Equity Securities, due to credit deterioration with
amortized cost of $10.0 million resulting in a realized gain of $0.9 million. There were no securities sold from the held
to maturity portfolio during the first six months of 2006.

Mortgage Loans and Real Estate

In general, the Company originates loans on high quality, income-producing properties such as shopping centers,
freestanding retail stores, office buildings, industrial and sales or service facilities, selected apartment buildings,
hotels, and healthcare facilities. The location of these loans is typically in major metropolitan areas that offer a
potential for property value appreciation. Credit and default risk is minimized through strict underwriting guidelines
and diversification of underlying property types and geographic locations. In addition to being secured by the
property, mortgage loans with leases on the underlying property are often guaranteed by the leasee. This approach has
proven to result in higher quality mortgage loans with fewer defaults.

The Company's direct investments in real estate are not a significant portion of its total investment portfolio as many
of these investments were acquired through mortgage loan foreclosures. The Company also participates in several real
estate joint ventures and limited partnerships that invest primarily in income-producing retail properties. These
investments have enhanced the Company's overall investment portfolio returns.

The Company held net investments in mortgage loans totaling $105.9 million and $110.6 million at June 30, 2006 and
December 31, 2005, respectively. The diversification of the portfolio by geographic region and by property type was
as follows:

June 30, 2006 December 31, 2005

Geographic Region: Amount % Amount %

(In
thousands)

(In
thousands)

West South Central $ 69,016 65.2 $ 68,413 61.8
Mountain 10,973 10.3 15,831 14.3
Pacific 11,020 10.4 11,342 10.3
South Atlantic 4,779 4.5 4,838 4.4
All other 10,120 9.6 10,215 9.2

Totals $ 105,908 100.0 $ 110,639 100.0
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June 30, 2006 December 31, 2005

Property Type: Amount % Amount %

(In
thousands)

(In
thousands)

Retail $ 71,795 67.8 $ 75,545 68.3
Office 23,744 22.4 24,536 22.2
Land/Lots 3,636 3.4 3,725 3.4
Hotel/Motel 6,724 6.4 6,797 6.1
All other 9 -  36 -  

Totals $ 105,908 100.0 $ 110,639 100.0

The Company does not recognize interest income on impaired loans which is deemed to be uncollectible. There was
no interest income unrecognized for the three months ended March 31, 2006 and 2005. During the first quarter of
2005, an allowance was released due to the sale of the impaired loan for which the allowance had been established.
The Company holds a mortgage loan in the amount of $6.9 million related to a New Orleans property, which is six
months past due on principal and interest payments as of the reporting date of this filing. The Company has not
recorded an impairment related to this loan as of June 30, 2006, pending further review and evaluation. It is possible,
though not certain, the forthcoming review could result in an impairment write down when the evaluation is complete.

The Company's real estate investments totaled approximately $15.2 million and $13.4 million at June 30, 2006 and
December 31, 2005, respectively, and consist primarily of income-producing properties which are being operated by a
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company. The Company monitors the condition and market values of these properties
on a regular basis and makes repairs and capital improvements to keep the properties in good condition. There were
no writedowns in the second quarters of 2006 or 2005 associated with these properties.

Market Risk

Market risk is the risk of change in market values of financial instruments due to changes in interest rates, currency
exchange rates, commodity prices, or equity prices. The most significant market risk exposure for National Western is
interest rate risk. The fair values of fixed income debt securities correlate to external market interest rate conditions.
Because interest rates are fixed on almost all of the Company's debt securities, market values typically increase when
market interest rates decline, and decrease when market interest rates rise. However, market values may fluctuate for
other reasons, such as changing economic conditions or increasing event-risk concerns.

The correlation between fair values and interest rates for debt securities is reflected in the tables below.

June 30, March 31, December 31,
2006 2006 2005

(In thousands except percentages)

Debt securities - fair value $ 5,194,162 5,225,988 5,248,425 
Debt securities - amortized cost $ 5,374,559 5,328,442 5,238,120 
Fair value as a percentage of amortized
cost 96.64 

%
98.08 

% 100.20 %
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Unrealized gains (losses) $ (180,397) (102,454) 10,305 
Ten-year U.S. Treasury bond - increase
in yield for the quarter 0.29 % 0.46 %

Unrealized Gains (Losses) Balance

Qtr YTD
At At At Change in Change in

June 30,
March 31, December

31,
Unrealized Unrealized

2006
2006 2005 Gains

(Losses)
Gains

(Losses)

(In thousands)

Debt securities held
to
   maturity $ (125,425) (76,400) (731) (49,025) (124,694)
Debt securities
available
   for sale (54,972) (26,054) 11,036 (28,918) (66,008)

Totals $ (180,397) (102,454) 10,305 (77,943) (190,702)

Market interest rate of ten-year U.S. Treasury bonds increased an additional 29 basis points from the first quarter of
2006, resulting in an unrealized loss for the second quarter of 2006 in the amount of $77.9 million on a portfolio of
approximately $5.4 billion. The increase in rates results in an unrealized loss balance of $180.4 million as of June 30,
2006, a change of $190.7 million from the year-end, 2005. However, since the majority of the Company's debt
securities are classified as held to maturity, which are recorded at amortized cost, changes in fair values have
relatively small effects on the Company's consolidated balance sheet.

The Company manages interest rate risk through on-going cash flow testing required for insurance regulatory
purposes. Computer models are used to perform cash flow testing under various commonly used stress test interest
rate scenarios to determine if existing assets would be sufficient to meet projected liability outflows. Sensitivity
analysis allows the Company to measure the potential gain or loss in fair value of its interest-sensitive instruments and
to protect its economic value and achieve a predictable spread between what is earned on invested assets and what is
paid on liabilities. The Company seeks to minimize the impact of interest risk through surrender charges that are
imposed to discourage policy surrenders. Interest rate changes can be anticipated in the computer models and the
corresponding risk addressed by management actions affecting asset and liability instruments. However, potential
changes in the values of financial instruments indicated by hypothetical interest rate changes will likely be different
from actual changes experienced, and the differences could be significant.

The Company performed detailed sensitivity analysis as of December 31, 2005, for its interest rate-sensitive assets
and liabilities. The changes in market values of the Company's debt securities in the second quarter of 2006 were
reasonable given the expected range of results of this analysis.
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LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

Liquidity

Liquidity requirements are met primarily by funds provided from operations. Premium deposits and revenues,
investment income, and investment maturities are the primary sources of funds while investment purchases, policy
benefits, and operating expenses are the primary uses of funds. Although the Company historically has not been put in
the position of liquidating invested assets to provide cash flow, its investments consist primarily of marketable debt
securities that could be readily converted to cash for liquidity needs. The Company may also borrow up to $40 million
on its bank line of credit for short-term cash needs. This line of credit was renewed through July 2009.

A primary liquidity concern for life insurers is the risk of an extraordinary level of early policyholder withdrawals.
The Company includes provisions within its annuity and universal life insurance policies, such as surrender charges,
that help limit and discourage early withdrawals.

The actual amounts paid by product line in connection with surrenders and withdrawals for the three and six months
ended June 30 are noted in the table below.

Three Months Ended June 30, Six Months Ended June 30,

2006 2005 2006 2005

(In thousands)

Product Line:
   Traditional Life $ 1,142 1,303 2,057 2,649 
   Universal Life 8,491 7,188 15,509 14,695 
   Annuities 91,055 83,728 181,587 156,106 

Total $ 100,688 92,219 199,153 173,450 

The above contractual withdrawals, as well as the level of surrenders experienced, were generally consistent with the
Company's assumptions in asset/liability management, and the associated cash outflows did not have an adverse
impact on overall liquidity. Individual life insurance policies are less susceptible to withdrawal than annuity reserves
and deposit liabilities because policyholders may incur surrender charges and undergo a new underwriting process in
order to obtain a new insurance policy. Cash flow projections and tests under various market interest rate scenarios are
also performed to assist in evaluating liquidity needs and adequacy. The Company currently expects available
liquidity sources and future cash flows to be more than adequate to meet the demand for funds.

In the past, cash flows from the Company's insurance operations have been sufficient to meet current needs. Cash
flows from operating activities were $112.6 million and $77.7 million for the six months ended June 30, 2006 and
2005, respectively. The Company also has significant cash flows from both scheduled and unscheduled investment
security maturities, redemptions, and prepayments. These cash flows totaled $158.4 million and $233.3 million for the
six months ended June 30, 2006 and 2005, respectively. These cash flow items could be reduced if interest rates rise.
Net cash inflows from the Company's universal life and investment annuity deposit product operations totaled $8.7
million and $109.9 million during the six months ended June 30, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

Capital Resources
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The Company relies on stockholders' equity for its capital resources as there is no long-term debt outstanding and the
Company does not anticipate the need for any long-term debt in the near future. As of June 30, 2006, the Company
had commitments of approximately $8.0 million which were approved by the Company's Board of Directors for the
construction of a nursing home facility in Central Texas. The construction of the new facility is expected to begin in
2006.

OFF-BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS AND CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS

It is not Company practice to enter into off-balance sheet arrangements nor is it Company policy to issue guarantees to
third parties, other than in the normal course of issuing insurance contracts. Commitments related to insurance
products sold are reflected as liabilities for future policy benefits. Insurance contracts guarantee certain performances
by the Company.

Insurance reserves are the means by which life insurance companies determine the liabilities that must be established
to assure that future policy benefits are provided for and can be paid. These reserves are required by law and based
upon standard actuarial methodologies to ensure fulfillment of commitments guaranteed to policyholders and their
beneficiaries, even though the obligations may not be due for many years. Refer to Note (1) in the Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements included in the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2005 for a discussion of reserving methods.

The table below summarizes future estimated cash payments under existing contractual obligations.

Payment Due by Period

Less Than 1 - 3 3 - 5 More Than
Total 1 Year Years Years 5 Years

(In thousands)

Operating lease
obligations

$
3,142 817 1,458 867 -   

Purchase obligations 14,625 14,625 -   -   -   
Life claims payable (1) 49,294 49,294 -   -   -   
Other long-term reserve
liabilities
   reflected on the
balance sheet
   under GAAP (2) 357,901 68,882 101,258 54,079 133,682 

Total $ 424,962 133,618 102,716 54,946 133,682 

(1)  Life claims payable include benefit and claim liabilities for which the Company believes the amount and timing of
the payment is essentially fixed and determinable. Such amounts generally relate to incurred and reported death and
critical illness claims including an estimate of claims incurred but not reported.

(2)  Other long-term reserve liabilities includes obligations that are reported within the Company's reserve liabilities
that reflect determinable payout patterns related to immediate annuities. The above amounts are undiscounted whereas
the amounts included in future policy benefit liabilities are discounted in accordance with GAAP. Liabilities for future
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policy benefits and other policyholder liabilities of approximately $5.2 billion as of June 30, 2006 have been excluded
from the contractual obligations table. These excluded liabilities include future policy benefits relating to life
insurance products, deferred annuities, and universal life products. Amounts excluded from the table are comprised of
policies or contracts where (a) the Company is not currently making payments and will not make payments in the
future until the occurrence of a payment triggering event, such as death or (b) the occurrence of a payment triggering
event, such as a surrender of a policy or contract, which is outside of the control of the Company. The timing of these
payments is not reasonably fixed and determinable. These uncertainties are considered in the Company's asset/liability
management program as previously noted.

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES AND CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Changes in Accounting Principles

Refer to Note 2 of the Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements.

REGULATORY AND OTHER ISSUES

Statutory Accounting Practices

Regulations that affect the Company and the insurance industry are often the result of efforts by the National
Association of Insurance Commissioners ("NAIC"). The NAIC routinely publishes new regulations as model acts or
laws which states subsequently adopt as part of their insurance regulations. Currently, the Company is not aware of
any NAIC regulatory matter material to its operations or reporting of financial results.

Risk-Based Capital Requirements

The NAIC established risk-based capital ("RBC") requirements to help state regulators monitor the financial strength
and stability of life insurers by identifying those companies that may be inadequately capitalized. Under the NAIC's
requirements, each insurer must maintain its total capital above a calculated threshold or take corrective measures to
achieve the threshold. The threshold of adequate capital is based on a formula that takes into account the amount of
risk each company faces on its products and investments. The RBC formula takes into consideration four major areas
of risk which are: (i) asset risk which primarily focuses on the quality of investments; (ii) insurance risk which
encompasses mortality and morbidity risk; (iii) interest rate risk which involves asset/liability matching issues; and
(iv) other business risks. Statutory laws prohibit public dissemination of certain RBC information. However, the
Company's current statutory capital and surplus is significantly in excess of the threshold RBC requirements.

ITEM 3. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES
ABOUT MARKET RISK

This information is included in Item 2, Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations, in the Investments in Debt and Equity Securities section.

ITEM 4. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES
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The Company's management, with the participation of the Company's Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial
Officer, has evaluated the effectiveness of the Company's disclosure controls and procedures (as such term is defined
in Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934) as of the end of the period covered by
this report. Based on such evaluation, the Company's Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer have
concluded that, as of the end of such period, the Company's disclosure controls and procedures are effective in
recording, processing, summarizing, and reporting, on a timely basis, information required to be disclosed by the
Company in the reports that it files or submits under the Exchange Act.

There have been no changes in the Company's internal controls over financial reporting (as defined in Rules 13a-15(f)
and 15d-15(f) under the Exchange Act) during the quarter ended June 30, 2006 that have materially affected, or are
reasonably likely to materially affect, the Company's internal controls over financial reporting.

By letter dated May 16, 2006 addressed to the Audit Committee of National Western Life Insurance Company, the
Company's independent auditors, KPMG LLP ("KPMG"), provided notice that as part of their review of the
Company's condensed consolidated interim financial statements as of March 31, 2006 and for the three months ended,
they noted a control deficiency they considered to be a material weakness. The control deficiency noted by KPMG
involved the Company's application of SFAS No. 123(R), Share-Based Payments, specifically the Company's level of
technical expertise in this area, with respect to the Company's stock option plan and its recent implementation of a
limited stock buy-back program.

The Company subsequently addressed KPMG's material weakness notice by obtaining additional clarification from an
independent third party regarding the guidance of SFAS No. 123(R) and its application to the Company's stock option
plan and limited stock buy-back program. Additional remediation procedures were implemented enhancing the
Company's existing controls including oversight by the Company's Disclosure Controls and Procedures Committee
corresponding to Company planned efforts relative to the implementation and application of new accounting
standards.

PART II. OTHER INFORMATION

ITEM 1. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

Refer to Note 8 "Legal Proceedings" of the accompanying financial statements included in this Form 10-Q.

ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS

There have been no changes relative to the risk factors disclosed in the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for
the year ended December 31, 2005.

ITEM 2. UNREGISTERED SALES OF EQUITY SECURITIES AND USE OF PROCEEDS

Effective March 10, 2006, the Company adopted and implemented a limited stock buy-back program associated with
the Company's 1995 Stock Option and Incentive Plan ("Plan") which provides Option Holders the additional
alternative of selling shares acquired through the exercise of options directly back to the Company in order to
minimize dilution to the existing shareholders. Option Holders may elect to sell such acquired shares back to the
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Company at any time within ninety (90) days after the exercise of options at the prevailing market price as of the date
of notice of election.

For the months ended in May and June, 2006 the Company purchased 1,060 shares and 6,390 shares from option
holders at an average price of $225.50 and $231.48, respectively. These purchased shares are reported as treasury
stock in the Company's condensed consolidated financial statements.

ITEM 4.  SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

On June 23, 2006, the stockholders voted upon the following matters at the annual stockholders meeting:

(a) The election of Class A directors to the Company's Board of Directors to serve one-year terms. The results of the
voting were as follows:

For Against

Robert L. Moody 2,847,916 381,074
Harry L. Edwards 2,821,660 407,330
Stephen E. Glasgow 3,166,375 62,615
E.J. Pederson 3,155,557 73,433

(b) The election of Class B directors to the Company's Board of Directors to serve one-year terms. The results of the
voting were as follows:

For Against

E. Douglas McLeod 200,000 -      
Charles D. Milos 200,000 -      
Frances A. Moody Dahlberg 200,000 -      
Ross R. Moody 200,000 -      
Russell S. Moody 200,000 -      
Louis E. Pauls, Jr. 200,000 -      

ITEM 6. EXHIBITS

(a) Exhibits

Exhibit 11 - Computation of Earnings Per Share (filed on page 52 of this report).

Exhibit 31(a) - Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of
2002.

Exhibit 31(b) -
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Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of
2002.

Exhibit 32(a) - Certification of Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C.
Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly caused this report to
be signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

NATIONAL WESTERN LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY
(Registrant)

Date:  October 18,
2006

/S/ Ross R. Moody

Ross R. Moody
President, Chief Operating
Officer,
and Director
(Authorized Officer)

Date:  October 18,
2006

/S/ Brian M. Pribyl

Brian M. Pribyl
Senior Vice President,
Chief Financial & Administrative
Officer and Treasurer
(Principal Financial Officer)

Date:  October 18,
2006

/S/ Kay E. Osbourn

Kay E. Osbourn
Vice President,
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Controller and Assistant
Treasurer
(Principal Accounting Officer)
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